
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 9, 2016 AT 7:00 PM 

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B 
 

AGENDA 

    
    
    

 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 

Chair Tom Bailer, Commissioners Tom McGann, Scott Pegau, John Baenen, Allen 
Roemhildt, Mark Frohnapfel, and Heath Kocan 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (voice vote) 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR (voice vote) 

a. Minutes of January 12, 2016 Regular Meeting ................................................................................................................ Page 3 
b. Minutes of January 20, 2016 Special Meeting................................................................................................................. Page 12 

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
6. CORRESPONDENCE 

a. Petition from Seaman’s Hardware ............................................................................................................................... Page 15 
b. Email from Earle Cook ................................................................................................................................................ Page 22 
c. Letter from Shane Songer ............................................................................................................................................ Page 23 
d. Letter from Mary Little ................................................................................................................................................ Page 24 
e. Letter from Christa Hoover .......................................................................................................................................... Page 25 
f. Letter from Pam Smith ................................................................................................................................................. Page 26 
g. Letter from Carolyn Roesbery ..................................................................................................................................... Page 27 
h. Letter from Lisa Balint ................................................................................................................................................. Page 28 
i. Email from Kate Stone ................................................................................................................................................. Page 30 
j. Email from Raven Madison ......................................................................................................................................... Page 31 
k. Email from Rachel Hoover .......................................................................................................................................... Page 32 
l. Email from Sharin Leppert........................................................................................................................................... Page 33 
m. Email from Rebecca Robinson..................................................................................................................................... Page 34 
n. Email from Breanna Mills ............................................................................................................................................ Page 35 
o. Email from Vivian Kennedy ........................................................................................................................................ Page 36 
p. Email from Ken Jones .................................................................................................................................................. Page 37 
q. Email from Alvin & Judy Fulton ................................................................................................................................. Page 38 
r. Email from Debra Adams ............................................................................................................................................ Page 39 
s. Email from Bret Bradford ............................................................................................................................................ Page 40 
t. Email from Bryan Mills ............................................................................................................................................... Page 41 
u. Email from Sarah Trumblee ......................................................................................................................................... Page 42 
v. Public Notice from DOT .............................................................................................................................................. Page 43 
w. Public Notice from DOT .............................................................................................................................................. Page 45 
x. Letter from Scott Pegau ............................................................................................................................................... Page 47 
y. Letter from Shannon Joekay ........................................................................................................................................ Page 48 
z. Email from Jessica Klix ............................................................................................................................................... Page 49 
aa. Email from Renee Rankin ............................................................................................................................................ Page 50 
bb. Email from Mel Mattson .............................................................................................................................................. Page 51 
cc. Email from Aaron & Fe Muma .................................................................................................................................... Page 52 
dd. Email from Maeva Nolan ............................................................................................................................................. Page 53 
ee. Email from Chelsea Haisman....................................................................................................................................... Page 54 
ff. Email from Dale & Sue Muma .................................................................................................................................... Page 55 
gg. Email from Malvin Fajardo .......................................................................................................................................... Page 56 
hh. Comments Received through Facility Contractors ...................................................................................................... Page 57 
ii. Letter from Mickie McHone Peebles ........................................................................................................................... Page 60 
jj. Letter from Mitch Ladd ................................................................................................................................................ Page 61 
kk. Letter from Wendell Dadulla ....................................................................................................................................... Page 62 
ll. Letter from Skip Jensen ............................................................................................................................................... Page 63 
mm. Letter from K. Gialopsos ............................................................................................................................................. Page 64 
nn. Letter from Bob Jewell ................................................................................................................................................ Page 65 
oo. Letter from Tim Dillon ................................................................................................................................................ Page 66 
pp. Letter from Justin Nuzzi .............................................................................................................................................. Page 67 
qq. Letter from Elias Rubio ................................................................................................................................................ Page 68 
rr. Letter from Mark Casey ............................................................................................................................................... Page 69 
ss. Letter from Dan McIntosh ........................................................................................................................................... Page 70 
tt. Letter from Shelley Balint ............................................................................................................................................ Page 71 

Chair 
Tom Bailer 
 

Commissioners 
Tom McGann 
Scott Pegau 
John Baenen 
Allen Roemhildt 
Mark Frohnapfel 
Heath Kocan 
 

City Planner 
Samantha Greenwood 
 

Assistant Planner 
Leif Stavig 



If you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend City-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 
Full Planning Commission agendas and packets are available online at www.cityofcordova.net. 

 
 

uu. Letter from Tyler Dillon .............................................................................................................................................. Page 72 
vv. Letter from Tim Dillon, Jr. ........................................................................................................................................... Page 73 
ww. Letter from James Wiese .............................................................................................................................................. Page 74 
xx. Letter from Ralph Bullis .............................................................................................................................................. Page 75 
yy. Letter from Terry Bartley ............................................................................................................................................. Page 76 
zz. Letter from Richard & Sharon McCalvy ...................................................................................................................... Page 78 
aaa. Letter from Lucas Borer ............................................................................................................................................... Page 80 
bbb. Letter from Darin Gilman ............................................................................................................................................ Page 82 
ccc. Letter from Reese Plant ................................................................................................................................................ Page 84 
ddd. Letter from Dave Eike .................................................................................................................................................. Page 85 
eee. Letter from Grace Chung ............................................................................................................................................. Page 86 
fff. Letter from Steve Graves ............................................................................................................................................. Page 87 
ggg. Letter from Greg LoForte ............................................................................................................................................ Page 88 
hhh. Letter from Terry Long ................................................................................................................................................ Page 89 
iii. Letter from Jack Jensen ................................................................................................................................................ Page 90 
jjj. Letter from Bob Ladd .................................................................................................................................................. Page 91 
kkk. Letter from Clotine Wade ............................................................................................................................................ Page 92 
lll. Letter from Michael W. ............................................................................................................................................... Page 93 
mmm. Letter from Bert Ward .................................................................................................................................................. Page 94 
nnn. Letter from Charles Roesbery ...................................................................................................................................... Page 95 
ooo. Letter from Jeffrey Field .............................................................................................................................................. Page 96 
ppp. Letter from Audrey Burton .......................................................................................................................................... Page 97 
qqq. Letter from Ben Simpler .............................................................................................................................................. Page 98 
rrr. Letter from Michael McNiel ........................................................................................................................................ Page 99 
sss. Letter from Chris Bolin ................................................................................................................................................ Page 100 
ttt. Letter from Matthew Adams ........................................................................................................................................ Page 101 
uuu. Letter from Daniel Vedder ........................................................................................................................................... Page 102 
vvv. Letter from Douglas Pettit ............................................................................................................................................ Page 103 
www. Letter from Pete Brockert ............................................................................................................................................ Page 104 
xxx. Letter from David Janka .............................................................................................................................................. Page 105 
yyy. Letter from Scott Madison ........................................................................................................................................... Page 106 
zzz. Letter from Greg Hamm .............................................................................................................................................. Page 107 
aaaa. Letter from Jesse Carter ............................................................................................................................................... Page 108 

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 
a. Guest Speakers 
b. Audience comments regarding agenda items (3 minutes per speaker) 

8. PLANNER’S REPORT ........................................................................................................................................................ Page 109 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Review of Proposals for the Existing Library/Museum Land and/or Building ............................................................... Page 110 
i. Facility Contractors .................................................................................................................................. Page 137 
ii. Seaman’s Hardware .................................................................................................................................. Page 150 
iii. Moose Lodge ............................................................................................................................................ Page 154 
iv. Cannery Row ............................................................................................................................................ Page 156 
v. Cordova Drug ........................................................................................................................................... Page 167 
vi. Children’s Pallas ....................................................................................................................................... Page 169 
vii. Native Village of Eyak ............................................................................................................................. Page 171 

10. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
a. Sign Permit for Ace Hardware Cordova .......................................................................................................................... Page 172 
b. Resolution 16-01.............................................................................................................................................................. Page 180 

A resolution of the Planning Commission of the City of Cordova, Alaska, recommending the City Council of the 
City of Cordova Alaska adopt the 2016 Land Disposal Maps 

c. Disposal of a Portion of ATS 1004 .................................................................................................................................. Page 196 
11. PENDING CALENDAR 

a. February 2016 Calendar .................................................................................................................................................. Page 199 
b. March 2016 Calendar ...................................................................................................................................................... Page 200 

12. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 
13. COMMISSION COMMENTS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 1 of 9

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 12, 2016 AT 6:30 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chairman Tom Bailer called the Planning Commission Regular Meeting to order at 6:30 PM on January 12, 
2016 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Co-Chairman Tom Bailer and Commissioners Tom McGann, Scott Pegau, John 

Baenen, Allen Roemhildt, Mark Frohnapfel, and Heath Kocan.

Also present was City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Leif Stavig.

63 people were in the audience.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/Pegau S/Baenen to approve the agenda.
Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

a. Minutes of November 10, 2015 Regular Meeting

b. Minutes of December 8, 2015 Public Hearing

c. Minutes of December 8, 2015 Regular Meeting

d. Record excused absences for John Baenen and Allen Roemhildt from the December 8, 2015 Regular 

Meeting

M/Pegau S/McGann to approve the consent calendar.
Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

5. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Roemhildt declared a conflict of interest on the review of proposals as he didn’t believe he could make an 
unbiased decision since he is related to David Roemhildt of Facility Contractors. The commission concurred.

Baenen said he had a perceived conflict of interest on the Site Plan Review for Ocean Beauty Seafoods as he has 
been working with them. He said he also had a possible conflict with the disposal of the old City Hall building 
due to his uncle renting the space the Troopers are in. Bailer said the commission all agreed that there wasn’t a 
conflict on the old City Hall agenda item, but that there was with Ocean Beauty.

Bailer said he had done subcontracting work for Far West Management which is which is related to Facility 
Contractors. He also does a lot of business at Seaman’s Hardware and with some of the other proposers. The 
commission did not find Bailer had a conflict of interest.

6. CORRESPONDENCE

The commission received a copy of an email from Bill and Diane Cobb in support of Seaman’s proposal.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

3 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 2 of 9

7. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Audience comments regarding agenda items

Randy Robertson, City Manager, said he and the Chief of Police, Mike Hicks, were there to discuss the 
disposal of the old City Hall building. In September he received a call from Colonel Steve Bear with the 
Alaska Wildlife Troopers, who heard there might be space available at the old City Hall. Robertson said 
contrary to rumors, they approached the city first and it is thier intent to move. He thinks there is tremendous 
synergy in having the Troopers there. In December, the state sent a team down to look at the facility.

Hicks said the Troopers were very interested in moving to the old City Hall building. It makes sense tactically 
and operationally. A few years ago he was on the committee for a new police and fire building and their plan 
for the building includes space for the Troopers. Having them in the old City Hall building would help to 
offset costs and when they do build a new building they could move along with them. 

Luke Borer, Mile 49 Copper River Highway, was there to support Seaman’s proposal. It’s one of the true 
mom and pop businesses in town. 

Wendy Ranney was pleased to see the variety of proposals that came in as it is a prime piece of property and 
it would be a shame to see it as just a parking lot. She thinks Seaman’s is the best choice. In the push to bring 
new businesses in Cordova they can’t forget their infrastructure of existing businesses. Seaman’s can’t 
expand where they are at. She doesn’t want the commission to be seduced by a quick decision and a high 
bid. 

Clay Koplin, Cordova Electric, wanted to speak in support of Ocean Beauty’s site plan. Cordova Electric has 
made improvements to thier capacity and infrastructure to deliver the required loads and Ocean Beauty has 
given them warning to prepare for the added load. 

D. Roemhildt, Mile 6 Copper River Highway, wanted to speak in favor of Ocean Beauty’s and Alpine 
Diesel’s site plan. It is exciting to go through the packet and see so many different proposals for different 
infrastructure improvements in Cordova. It has been a long time since they have seen a lot of private money 
being spent in Cordova. 

Marvin Van Den Broek said he ran Seaman’s for 34 and a half years. He’s glad to see the proposals so they 
can save the building rather than tear it down. He thinks Seaman’s proposal is a good one. It is an established 
building that has been paying sales tax for 50 years. It would give them a chance to expand with the help of 
the True Value Hardware system. 

Dick Groff, 201 Whiskey Ridge Road, thinks it’s almost a no-brainer to rent the unused portion of City Hall 
to the Troopers. 

Tim Dillon, 607 Spruce Street, is there for Seaman’s Hardware. They have been busting at the seams and 
there hasn’t been an available building until now. If they move in, they will be there for another 50 years.

Dan Nichols, 607 Alder Street, supports Seaman’s proposal. Parking is a problem up town and is one of the 
reasons he is giving up on the restaurant. It would be a good way to spread the businesses out. 

Dixon Sherman, Davis Street, is in favor of the Troopers going to the old City Hall. He likes all of the 
proposals, but his concern is with people referring to competition as negative. He thinks competition is good; 
there are multiple bakeries, grocery stores, marine supply companies, banks, hair stylists, canneries, 
transporters, construction companies, and phone companies in town and they haven’t put each other out of 
business. Competition is healthy and he hopes it’s not a factor in determining which proposal to recommend. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

4 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 3 of 9

Jesse Carter, 604 Council Ave, was present to support Seaman’s. There is a parking issue during the summer 
and Seaman’s could use an area for expansion. Competition is good and so is keeping money local.

Adrian Smith, 704 Second Street, was present to support Seaman’s. If anyone has been to Yakutat, they have 
seen the miraculous hardware store there run by two old ladies and they have everything imaginable. 
Seaman’s has not done incredibly well because of lack of floor space. 

Mary Little, 608 First Street, was present to support Seaman’s. She would like to see a current, thriving 
business be able to expand. 

Dave O’Brien, owner of Cordova Drug, said the first public meetings regarding the Cordova Center led the 
First Street business owners to believe that the parking absorbed into the building would be replaced. Now 
the city is proposing the Library and Museum land be sold to private enterprise. Most of the proposals only 
address parking for their project. 

Chris Bolin, 607 Birch Street, was present to support Seaman’s proposal and the Blackler’s site plan. 

8. PLANNER’S REPORT

The commission agreed to have the 2016 Land Disposal Maps at the February Regular Meeting. Greenwood said 
the paving invitation to bid was out until the 5th of February. McGann requested something about odors be added 
to the nuisance code. Roemhildt verified that the Great Land Trust was looking to have land donated to the city. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

a. Site Plan Review – Ocean Beauty Seafoods, LLC

M/McGann S/Frohnapfel to recommend to the City Council to approve the Site Plan Review requested by 
Ocean Beauty Seafoods, LLC to construct a facility to process fish waste on Lot 3A, Block 1, Cordova 
Industrial Park based on the findings and with the special conditions as contained in the staff report. 

McGann said it looks like they have addressed all of the issues that were at the last meeting. Pegau verified 
that trucks coming into the building would be coming off Jim Poor Avenue so the parking on Breakwater 
Avenue adjacent to the building would still be available. Jeff Backlund, Ocean Beauty, explained to Pegau 
that the loading door on the south side of the building was a roll-up door to be used during construction. 

Upon voice vote, motion passed 6-0.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

COI: Baenen

10. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Site Plan Review – Alpine Diesel LLC

M/McGann S/Roemhildt to recommend to the City Council to approve the Site Plan Review requested by 
Alpine Diesel to construct a vessel maintenance facility on a portion of Tract 1A of the Ocean Dock 
Subdivision #2 based on the findings and with the special conditions as contained in the staff report.

Roemhildt said he was fully on board with the site plan. Frohnapfel verified with Jerry Blackler, Alpine 
Diesel, that there was no drainage for the polyurea liner and that water will evaporate out. Pegau said his 
understanding was that people would be driving out the backside which is not leased and that if the city was 
using that land people would only be able to use the front for access. The Waterfront Industrial District 
requires a 20 foot front setback. Greenwood said they interpreted the front of the lot to be facing New England 
Cannery Road. Since Alpine Diesel is only leasing a portion of the lot, the required front setback is not in 
their leased area. Greenwood said they could lease an additional 20 feet if the commission wanted. Pegau 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

5 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 4 of 9

asked Tony Schinella, Harbormaster, if the 50 foot road was wide enough for the boat lift to turn into the 
building. Schinella said there was enough room using the city’s lots. While Alpine Diesel would be using 
the city’s land, they would also be paying to use the boat lift. Bailer said that the area is big and wide-open 
with the boat lift going wherever it needs to go. Pegau said if Alpine Diesel leased an additional 20 feet on 
the east, it would allow them to move the building back 20 feet to meet the required setbacks. Baenen agreed 
that this addressed the issue. 

M/Pegau S/McGann to amend the motion to add a special condition to establish the front setbacks as 
required by code.
Upon voice vote, motion to amend passed 7-0.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

Upon voice vote, main motion passed 7-0.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

b. Review of Proposals for the Existing Library/Museum Land and/or Building

Bailer said he would like to let the proposers come up to the commission to say what they want to say and if 
the commission has questions they can ask them. After that they can discuss the proposals and the criteria. 

D. Roemhildt, Facility Contractors, verified that his proposal was for all seven lots. He said that he looked 
at the lots and tried to think of what the city’s needs were. People have come to him with needs for small, 
affordable, well-located locations for businesses. He drew up a plan that eliminated the middle flat-roofed 
section and included a clock tower. Facility Contractors has been taking run-down assets in other 
communities and turning them into buildings that are like new, and they haven’t had the opportunity to do 
anything like that in Cordova. He explained that there would be parking along the backs of lots 12 through 
15. D. Roemhildt said there would be a complete interior and exterior remodel from the steel frame. 

Dillon, Seaman’s Hardware, commented that the proposal from Facility Contractors was already in the 
Frontier Building, but everyone got moved out. Pegau said that their proposal asked that all waste for the 
remodel be disposed for free which drives down the bid. Bailer said that would be addressed in council 
negotiating. The commission also can’t grandfather codes. McGann said any new construction would have 
to meet current codes. Greenwood added that it would also need a Fire and Life Safety Plan Review. Dillon 
said they would have to clean the building out, put in new flooring, redo the roof over the flat portion, add-
on in the back and the front, and minor cosmetics. He thinks the building looks good as it is. Baenen verified 
with Dillon that there were no major architectural changes to the building. Dillon said the addition on the 
front would be flat-roofed. Dillon gave a petition to the commission with signatures supporting their proposal. 

Blackler, Moose Lodge, said they put a proposal in because they didn’t think anyone else would. The Moose 
Lodge has been in town for 100 years and they need a new home. 

Greg Meyer, Cannery Row, said with the completion of the Cordova Center they see a need for 15-30 more 
rooms in town. They would like to put a restaurant in that would be open year-round and a gift shop. They 
would gut it and put in new windows and siding to complement the Cordova Center and Reluctant. Their 
proposal will bring more people to town and will create 10-12 new jobs. 

O’Brien, Cordova Drug, said that the fact that there is no requirement for parking downtown doesn’t mean 
there isn’t a need. Seaman’s is the best of the proposals other than his as it would alleviate the parking and 
spread it out. He put in the proposal to hold the city accountable for taking away the parking with the Cordova 
Center. 

No one was present to represent Children’s Pallas or the Native Village of Eyak. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

6 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 5 of 9

Pegau asked if the commission would like to identify a top three from the proposals. The hard one to evaluate 
with the criteria is the proposal for a parking lot since the criteria is set up for selling a lot and building a 
building. He believes parking is a city responsibility. Bailer asked to start with a discussion on that proposal. 
On his criteria he gave perfect scores for “Importance for Community” and “Consistency with the 
Comprehensive Plan.” McGann said that for the parking lot to have any utility, they need to retain all of the 
lots. 

M/McGann S/Kocan to recommend to City Council to approve the seven proposals for Lots 12-18, Block 6, 
Original Townsite and the improvements thereon. 

Baenen said the proposal from Cordova Drug was one of his top proposals. He originally wanted to get rid 
of the Library and Museum buildings. At the Cordova Center Grand Opening there was no parking available. 
Kocan agreed that parking needed to be addressed. McGann said parking was an issue, but said it needed to 
be discussed whether that was the highest utility for that lot. Pegau said parking downtown was very tight. 
He wishes they had the opportunity to retain several of the lots for parking and to only put out three or four 
lots for disposal. Frohnapfel said he was a huge proponent for parking and economic development so he is 
torn. Bailer said they could move forward a recommendation to council that recommends to retain some of 
the lots for parking.

Baenen said the proposal from Cannery Row was also one of his top proposals. He said the value of 
improvements and proposal price were good. One thing he liked was the number of employees. Kocan said 
with the Cordova Center it would be good to have a hotel for close access for conferences and such. McGann 
said having a year-round restaurant would also be beneficial. Bailer said it was in his top three, however the 
purchase price was low compared to the others. The problem he has with all the proposals is the finished 
value. It is hard to put a value on remodeling. He is judging the proposals more on the buildings and what 
they are going to look like. He has always said he wants them tore down or when they are sold there has to 
be architectural features to spruce the buildings up. The buildings are an eyesore. Baenen said it needs to 
come down to architectural features, business plan, and what is best for Cordova; he doesn’t think the 
difference in proposal price really matters. Bailer said as a councilmember he is looking at the price. His 
thought process is the price raises the stakes for the proposers. 

Pegau said Seaman’s was one of his top three. I regrets when Plumbline moved because he was able to go 
between Plumbline and Seaman’s. Having Seaman’s next to the lumber yard is a natural connection. He sees 
the hotel proposal connecting to the Cordova Center. With Facility Contractor’s proposal he has always 
wondered if areas for small businesses would be beneficial. His main knock on Seaman’s is the value of the 
improvements because the building is going to look the same. McGann agreed and said it would be nice to 
see the building get spruced up somehow. Kocan said it would be nice to see the building dramatically 
changed or gone altogether. Frohnapfel said he had Seaman’s in the top. Unfortunately, the building needs 
a lot of work, and the value of the improvements is probably much lower than what it would cost. His other 
concern were the conditions of the proposal on refuse and building codes. Baenen said Seaman’s was in his 
top three also. What lowered his rating was the value of improvements and the enhanced architectural design. 
Bailer agreed. Pegau said that one advantage of the Seaman’s proposal was that they close at five or six so 
the evening events will have available parking. 

Bailer said the last in his top proposals was Facility Contractors. He had a question on the number of 
employees since the independent operators would be employees. He appreciates the elevation drawings 
giving them a concept of what they were accomplishing. It was probably the most complete proposal 
compared to the others. Kocan said it took his wife a long time to find a small space to rent. Bailer said there 
probably isn’t a more perfect location for any business. McGann said it was in his top three. He did not rank 
it very high for architectural design; he didn’t know the significance of the clock tower. Kocan said his 
concern was that it would look too much like a strip mall. He would like to see more drawings to get a better 
idea of what the finished product would look like. Pegau said he ranked it high because of the architectural 
design. He liked how it looks; he thought it would provide a different kind of appearance in the town. He has 
questions about being able to fill the units, but he can see why they would like those types of businesses in 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

7 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 6 of 9

town. Baenen said the proposal was in his top three. He thinks the proposal is based on speculation; it’s hard 
to say what businesses would go there. Sales tax is also hypothetical. 

Bailer said his thought on the proposals was that they would not make a recommendation to council at this 
meeting. He thinks they should bring it back at the next Regular Meeting to give the public time to weigh in 
on the proposals. They would not be looking for any new information from the proposers. The four that they 
have narrowed the proposals down to are Facility Contractors, Seaman’s, Cannery Row, and the parking 
proposal from Cordova Drug. He asked if the commission wanted to rank those four now or at the next 
meeting. Pegau said he is trying to see what they would gain other than people showing up to support a 
particular proposal. Bailer said in past experience people have said they didn’t have enough meetings and 
there wasn’t a chance to comment. He said it wasn’t a popularity contest it was what is best for the 
community. Frohnapfel said the community should have input. The proposers were there to present their 
proposals, so there is nothing hidden from the public. Bailer said that this was important to the proposers; it 
is their livelihoods in some cases. Baenen said he doesn’t think they should rank them right now.

M/Pegau S/Frohnapfel to refer this back to staff.

Bailer clarified that the motion is referring all seven proposals back to staff.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 6-0.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Frohnapfel, Kocan

COI: Roemhildt

c. Disposal of Old City Hall Building

M/Bailer to recess for 5 minutes.
With no objection, the meeting was recessed.

Bailer called the Regular Meeting back to order at 8:48 PM.

M/Baenen S/Pegau to recommend to City Council to remove the vacant office portion of the old City Hall 
building.

Baenen said he doesn’t think the city should be in the business of leasing building space to anyone. He thinks 
that the boiler is on its last legs and if you downsize the space you could probably get a new, smaller boiler. 
He doesn’t think it would cost $100,000 to demolish the portion of the building. City Council gives money 
to the hospital all the time and this would be money well spent. Pegau verified with Hicks that any 
remodeling that would need to occur for the Troopers would be at the Troopers’ expense. Bailer clarified 
that the portion of City Hall the commission is referring to is the first floor area only. 

Pegau said that he does see value in combining all of the law enforcement. He says there is a stated opposition 
to moving a government entity from private enterprise, which rubs him raw. Hicks said that the Troopers 
have stated that they are planning to move when their lease is up. The city is not competing as the city has 
leases all over town. They have checked with the city’s attorney and there is no basis for a lawsuit. The city 
is paying for that building to be heated; why not let somebody else pay for it? The state cut the jail budget. 
Eagle Contracting quoted the demolition at $148,000. He doesn’t see where they have the money to do that. 

Pegau said that the disadvantage to having all the law enforcement together is if something happens to that 
building it takes them all. Hicks said that they are trying to move the building to a safer location in the future, 
but for now they are stuck where they are. Frohnapfel said if they keep the portion of the building, someone 
is going to fill it up; if they get rid of it they can’t. They could add parking which would connect with the 
stairway. Hicks said there is ample parking. The issue is educating the public on where to park. 

Baenen asked why the Troopers haven’t written a letter of interest. Hicks said they could get one if they 
asked. Baenen said he doesn’t care if it’s the Troopers or someone else; they shouldn’t rent that space. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

8 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 7 of 9

McGann said if they weren’t going to rent it, he would like to see it removed. They really need to push for 
the new building. Kocan said he thinks the Troopers are a good fit for right now; he agrees that it needs to 
go, but he doesn’t understand spending money to demolish half of it now. Roemhildt thinks if they have an 
opportunity to rent to the Troopers that is good. Bailer said the big driver of all of this is the tsunami zone. 

Bailer said that even though rent is coming in, the city has to worry about maintenance, cleaning, sewer, 
water, trash, electrical, snow plowing, and sanding. Hicks said that was negotiable. Bailer said he was leaning 
towards letting the area go cold. Frohnapfel said if the building had tenants in it then people would say the 
building couldn’t be tore down with the Troopers renting it. Paul Trumblee, Fire Marshal, said what was 
really bothering him was that they were talking about using taxpayer’s dollars to tear down a building. He 
was turned down by council to hire a grant writer to find grants for a new building; where would they find 
the money to tear the building down? Robertson said that the additional costs for the Troopers renting the 
area would not come out of the rent. They have not been able to negotiate the terms yet because they first 
have to get approval from City Council. Baenen said it would probably cost the Troopers more to move to 
the old City Hall than somewhere else. Robertson said they can’t lose anything by trying. He said there may 
even be other potential renters, but they don’t know because they can’t even get that far. 

Upon voice vote, motion failed 3-4.
Yea: Pegau, Baenen, Frohnapfel

Nay: Bailer, McGann, Roemhildt, Kocan 

M/Roemhildt S/McGann to recommend to City Council to dispose the vacant office portion of the old City 
Hall building for fair market value as outlined in the Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by negotiating an 
agreement with the Alaska Wildlife Troopers.

Roemhildt said the city has nothing to lose by working with the Troopers. McGann said if the city can 
negotiate a deal that works out to the advantage of the city than it’s worth it. There’s no reason they can’t 
revisit this if the Troopers don’t work out. Baenen thinks over the next three years, the cost of renting the 
space to the Troopers is going to cost three times more than the cost to demolish that portion of the building. 
Bailer said he thinks council will see the dissent in making their decision. 

Upon voice vote, motion passed 4-3.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Roemhildt, Kocan

Nay: Pegau, Baenen, Frohnapfel

d. Chair Election

Roemhildt nominated Bailer for chair. 

Bailer called for a voice vote on Tom Bailer as chair.
Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

e. Vice Chair Election

Frohnapfel nominated McGann for vice chair. 

Bailer called for a voice vote on Tom McGann as vice chair.
Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.
Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

11. PENDING CALENDAR

The commission agreed to have a 30 minute long Public Hearing prior to their next Regular Meeting. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

9 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 8 of 9

Greenwood said that on the agenda are the Land Disposal Maps and the proposals. Bailer said that in the past 
they have recommended more than one proposal to council. 

12. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Nichols said there wasn’t that much business in town. He chose not to get a liquor license for his motel so he 
wouldn’t step on anyone’s toes. He wants the commission to remember what obligations they have made in the 
past. He went on to explain how his business with the motel and grocery store changed over time. He’s not sure 
they will be able to maintain the town because it is getting too big, which can be a problem.

Borer said that they need a sound system. He said there was a big empty space for parking behind the Library 
and Museum. There’s no snow there during the summertime and there is a huge parking lot there. He said 
Seaman’s proposal said they would be utilizing the scenic byways designation. 

Meyer said he agreed with Hicks about parking. A big thing is signage pointing out public parking. There are 
areas for parking like the snow dump across from the Reluctant, the snow dump behind the Library, there is 
Steen’s property on Main Street for sale. 

Dillon said if they move out of their building someone else would move in. When they close up at the end of the 
day, the parking lot could be available for others at night. As soon as they move into the building they will be 
open and paying sales tax right away. 

Hicks thanked the commission for volunteering. He thanked them for having an open mind and an open dialogue 
with the public. 

D. Roemhildt said he was excited to do Pioneer Square. As far as businesses go, small businesses and start-ups 
are the first step on the stairway to making bigger businesses. They don’t have a lot of that infrastructure in the 
community. In terms of economics in Cordova since the 80s they have been doing the same thing and sliding 
behind every year. The system is flawed and it will take investment in new capital and going after properties that 
everyone else gave up on and said weren’t worth anything. The city has six proposals for a building that everyone 
said needed to be torn down. They have to start investing in the community. 

13. COMMISSION COMMENTS

McGann said that they passed Ocean Beauty’s site plan which was totally different from what they told us they 
were going to build when they sold them the property. They should keep in mind that it is tough to enforce the 
development.

Kocan said it was good to see seven proposals and have something to think about.

Roemhildt said they should talk about parking some time. 

Baenen the three proposals were all close and had merits. If it was easy they would have picked one. He has been 
in Cordova 30 years and he knows all of the people and wants to business with everyone. It is important that they 
are as fair as possible. It will be a tough decision, but ultimately it is council’s decision. 

Frohnapfel said that they are all neighbors and they all have to work together and they all are each other’s 
customers. He is still a proponent for putting the Fire and Police station in the Library, but he can’t find any 
support for it.

Pegau said it was nice to actually see a crowd there. He thanked everyone for sticking with them. The input 
provided is what he needs to stop and think about. He knows that how he grades after a month is different than 
two days of thought. The public input is important to him. 

Bailer said he would echo that and say when the facts change, so does his opinion. He cautioned the commission 
that they cannot discuss things with the proposers. He asked the proposers not to approach them as it is unethical 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

10 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Regular Meeting - Minutes
January 12, 2016
Page 9 of 9

ex-parte communications. There will not be an opportunity for the proposers to come back and change things. 
The proposals are in, they are looking at opinions from the public at large.  

14. ADJOURNMENT

M/Frohnapfel S/Pegau to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 9:53 PM.
With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________
Tom Bailer, Chair

____________________________
Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

11 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Special Meeting - Minutes

January 20, 2016

Page 1 of 3

PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING

JANUARY 20, 2016 AT 12:00 PM

CORDOVA CENTER COMMUNITY ROOMS A & B

MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Tom Bailer called the Planning Commission Special Meeting to order at 12:00 PM on January 20, 

2016 in Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B.

2. ROLL CALL

Present for roll call were Chair Tom Bailer and Commissioners Tom McGann, Scott Pegau, John Baenen, 

Allen Roemhildt, Mark Frohnapfel, and Heath Kocan.

Also present was City Planner Samantha Greenwood and Assistant Planner Leif Stavig.

7 people were in the audience.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

M/Pegau S/Baenen to approve the agenda.

Upon voice vote, motion passed 7-0.

Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

4. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Bailer said they had discussed Baenen before and they had agreed that there wasn’t a conflict of interest.

5. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS

a. Audience comments regarding agenda items

Tim Joyce, 1001 Pipe Street, sees they are rescinding action they made at a previous meeting. The roles 

of the Planning Commission are held in Title 18, which gives them authority to look at property, what 

it is used for, how it’s used, how it fits with the planning rules and ordinances, and uses as far as 

comprehensive plan goes. Nowhere in that title does it give them the authority to look at finances or 

whether something is good or bad economically for the city. That falls to City Council, which is elected 

by the community. Council can be recalled and voted out, and they are responsible to the community. 

The commission is appointed; council is not. Their role lies within Title 18. If they step out of that role 

they are no longer functioning as the Planning Commission. 

Dixon Sherman, Box 1186, Upper Davis, said he was in favor of the vote they made at the last meeting. 

He doesn’t think they should keep voting until they get the outcome they want. He hopes they see the 

money they could be saving and making, compared to the money they would spend to take half the 

building down. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

12 of 200

planner2
Draft



Planning Commission Special Meeting - Minutes

January 20, 2016

Page 2 of 3

6. NEW/MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

a. Rescind Motion on Disposal of Vacant Office Portion of the Old City Hall Building

M/Baenen S/Roemhildt to rescind the motion that was approved at the January 12, 2016 meeting: to 

recommend to City Council to dispose the vacant office portion of the old City Hall building for fair 

market value as outlined in the Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by negotiating an agreement with 

the Alaska Wildlife Troopers

Baenen said he felt the original motion should have never been made due to the fact the Troopers had 

no proposal or letter of interest. Roemhildt said he has always been a proponent of government entities 

working together, but he feels that the decision they made was overzealous. McGann said that all they 

did was recommend the city start the negotiating process. They would not be accepting any proposal. 

The negotiation may go nowhere, but that is not for them to decide. Pegau verified that there was no 

new information since their last meeting. Frohnapfel said that if the Troopers were interested they need 

to submit a letter of interest as it feels like they are seeking out people. 

Upon voice vote, motion to rescind passed 5-2.

Yea: Bailer, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

Nay: McGann, Pegau

b. Disposal of Vacant Office Portion of the Old City Hall Building

M/McGann S/Pegau to recommend to City Council to retain the vacant office portion of the old City 

Hall building.

McGann said they could turn that portion off with not very much money. Pegau said there has been a 

promise that the area would become a parking lot, so he is nervous. Frohnapfel said if they have an 

empty building, it will get filled up. Baenen said he would like to see it go cold and not be used for 

storage. 

M/Pegau S/Baenen to amend the motion so that it reads: to recommend to City Council to retain in 

an unused state the vacant office portion of the old City Hall.

Upon voice vote, motion to amend passed 7-0.

Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

Upon voice vote, main motion passed 7-0.

Yea: Bailer, McGann, Pegau, Baenen, Roemhildt, Frohnapfel, Kocan

7. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

James Burton, 902 LeFevre, said that some of the commission said if they saw a letter of interest from the 

Troopers there could be a different outcome, but they still talked about zoning it cold and working towards 

tearing it down. He wonders if they read the packet as there is a building committee recommendation to 

lease the City Hall building once the staff has moved into the Cordova Center or zone it cold. They aren’t 

giving themselves any option. It is irritating to see a dialogue that looks like it is going one way and then 

have it not end up where it looked like it was going.

Joyce reminded the commission of their roles and responsibilities. Their role is to look at the lease to see if 

it fits in the zoning codes. If it does, then their option is nothing more than to make a recommendation to 

proceed. Don’t step outside the box because at that point the recommendations are worthless. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

13 of 200



Planning Commission Special Meeting - Minutes

January 20, 2016

Page 3 of 3

8. COMMISSION COMMENTS

Pegau said they just said not to tear the building down. Next month they have the Land Disposal Maps. The 

decision was consistent with the land disposal process and the planning code.

9. ADJOURNMENT

M/Pegau S/Roemholdt to adjourn the Special Meeting at 12:29 PM.

With no objection, the meeting was adjourned.

Approved:

____________________________

Tom Bailer, Chair

____________________________

Leif Stavig, Assistant Planner 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

14 of 200



1 

SEAMAN'S HARDWARE RELOCATION PETITION Jan 7 2016 , 

We the undersigned support Seaman's True Value Hardware's proposal to relocate 
business to the 

. _______________ ___., ddress __ ~Phone_ 

I 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

15 of 200



I 

SEAMAN'S HARDWARE RELOCATION PETITION Jan 7 2016 

We the undersigned support Seaman's True Value Hardware's proposal to relocate 
business to the Library/museum building. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

16 of 200



SEAMAN'S HARDWARE RELOCATION PETITION Jan 7 2016 

We the undersigned support Seaman's True Value Hardware's proposal to relocate the 
business to the Library/museum building. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

17 of 200



SEAMAN'S HARDWARE RELOCATION PETITION Jan 7 2016 

We the undersigned support Seaman's True Value Hardware's proposal to relocate the 
business to the 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

18 of 200



SEAMAN'S HARDWARE RELOCATION PETITION Jan 7 2016 

We the undersigned support Seaman's True Value Hardware's proposal to relocate the 
business to the 

Date-Name ___________ -c ddress.~-----~ 
(print) (sign) 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

19 of 200



SEAMAN'S HARDWARE RELOCATION PETITION Jan 7 2016 

We the undersigned support Seaman's True Value Hardware's proposal to relocate the 
business to the 

Date Name ____________ ___,Address _______ ___,~Phone 
(print) (sign) 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

20 of 200



7 
SEAMAN'S HARDWARE RELOCATION PETITION Jan 7 2016 

We the undersigned support Seaman's True Value Hardware's proposal to relocate the 
business the 

Date 
(print) (sign) 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

21 of 200



From: Earle Cook
To: Leif Stavig
Cc:
Subject: Library building
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 12:04:12 PM

Greetings,

I would like to lend my support to Seaman's Hardware in their efforts to purchase the Library
 building.
 
-- 
Regards,
Earle Cook
P.O. Box 980
Cordova, AK 99574

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

22 of 200

mailto:earlecook@gmail.com
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net
mailto:joannad@ctcak.net


 City of Cordova, Planning Commission and 
City Council

PO Box 1210

Cordova, AK

99574

Shane Songer

PO Box 2116

Cordova, AK 99574

City of Cordova Planning Commission,

I would like to enter my letter of support for Tim and Joanna Dillon and their request for purchase of the Library / 

Museum at 622 First Street from the City of Cordova to expand the Seaman’s True Value Hardware store that has 

been an icon in Cordova for the 30 plus years I have lived in Cordova.

Tim and Joanna do have a vision to expand their inventory on main street Cordova in this newer and larger space. 

This would allow them to sell the current store to possibly afford someone the opportunity to make a new 

business on Main Street.  It would afford more parking for patrons of all businesses on Main Street by spreading 

parking out to the Library / Museum parking space rarely used at present.

Even though Tim and Joanna don’t have a fancy presentation their vision is real and their business is established in 

Cordova.  The visual curb appeal modifications can come later after their venture allows them the time to 

complete the modifications that need to be done inside for safety and to allow them to get back into business in 

their new location.  (Make a stipulation that the outside curb appeal has to be completed within a certain 

timeframe after opening for business.)

Please put Tim and Joanna’s proposal at the top of the list.  They deserve to grow.  These folks have the best plan 

for the space and for the price they are willing to pay.

Respectfully,

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

23 of 200



January 29, 2016

To: Cordova Planning Commission

From: Mary Little, PO Box 1183, Cordova

Re: Disposal of Library/Museum Property

I am writing in support of the proposal from Seaman’s Hardware for the Library/Museum property.  I 

would like to see this property back on the tax rolls.  Seaman’s, as a local business that has a proven 

track record of over 50 years as a successful, tax revenue producing business, is the most sensible 

choice.

Having Seaman’s in this location would help maintain (renew?) First Street as a thriving business district. 

It would allow them to grow as a company and increase local shopping options. The freeing up of 

Seaman’s current location would also provide a great location for a either a start-up business, or a small 

business to expand into.  We have invested millions of dollars on First Street and need to keep the 

momentum going for this downtown revival.

The option of demolition and installation of a parking lot would cause the loss of tax revenue gains for 

our City coffers, which we all agree is sorely needed.  Although parking for First Street is definitely a 

pressing issue, there are other areas that could and should be developed as parking lots. I believe the 

parking issue is of such importance, it deserves attention as a stand-alone subject and hope the planning 

commission will solicit public comment and explore options.  We are always looking for the highest and 

best use of our city properties.  There are other available downtown properties that don’t fit that 

standard, one of those can be designated for a parking lot.

The restaurant business has been a historically tough market for Cordovans.  This pie does not need to 

be sliced into any smaller pieces.  Many restaurants are seasonal only. The few that remain open need 

that summer dollar boost to be as large as possible to ride through the winter season.  For this reason, I 

cannot support the other proposals.

Thank you for your time and thoughtful consideration on these proposals.

Mary Little

Representing:                                                                                                                                                        

Laura’s Liquor Shoppe, Laura’s Apartments, COPE Books & Toys, David Little Photography

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

24 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

25 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

26 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

27 of 200



Date: Feb 1, 2016

Lisa Balint

P.O. Box 784

Welches, OR 97067

Cordova City Planning Commission

Cordova, AK 99574

To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing to add an informed opinion on the upcoming sale of the museum/library property 

in Cordova. I believe that there would be many benefits to it being purchased for the use of Seaman’s 

Hardware.

 Our family of five just recently moved away from Cordova, but our hearts are still quite present 

there as is our extended family and friends. I worked on that street and gave my time and energy back 

to the community while there. The moment we came off of the ferry as we began our adventure of 

living in Cordova, I was given a job at Seaman’s True Value Hardware. I learned a large amount about the 

people of Cordova while working there. It wasn’t just a business, but rather a gathering place where 

family and friends stopped in either to just say hello, to round up fellow Cordovans to help with a 

difficult task, or to ask questions about their various repair needs. It was an incredible work 

environment filled with great people, many needed resources, and helpful tools.  I am thankful that I 

had the opportunity to work there.

Seaman’s Hardware has been a well-established part of the community on Main Street for over 

fifty years. In that time they have increased their inventory to accommodate the needs of Cordovans 

and have worked hard to make their shop organized and efficient, but they have easily outgrown their 

current space. While working there the last few years I was able to intimately understand their need for 

a larger space. They have filled every inch floor to ceiling both on the main shop floor as well as the 

basement area. On freight days we often had freight lining the aisles and pushing outside the constraints 

of the doors. It made it difficult for shoppers to maneuver around as we moved as efficiently as possible 

through the freight. Cordova’s rain definitely didn’t help. Some days Main Street would get so congested 

that we had to drive the freight truck around a few times just to allow for traffic to open a space to 

safely remove it. Bringing in new stock was often difficult and would take completely re-merchandising 

an entire wall just to add a new item requested by customers.

I know that Seaman’s would like to be able to offer more room for products that would also 

allow for a wider inventory. I also know that obtaining a larger space would make moving and unloading 

freight much more manageable for staff and customers alike. The added space would better the 

shopper’s experience and allow for a larger variety of purchasing options. Customer requests for new 

products would be easier to accommodate. By moving their store to the new location they would be 

freeing up needed parking space and decrease some of the congestion on Main Street especially during 

the spring through Fall months when fisherman, homeowners, cannery workers, and contractors are 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

28 of 200



constantly flying in and out of the store throughout the day.  I was, unfortunately, able to witness four 

separate incidences of cars accidentally bumping into one another while trying to parallel park on that 

small stretch of street within my first few months working there. 

Seaman’s True Value Hardware has shown their commitment to the community. The owners are 

dedicated to Cordova, have given their life towards this business, and are upstanding citizens. They look 

for ways to give back to their community and help others, are skilled in their trade, and truly care about 

the people that they serve.  Their business generates tax revenues back towards the City that some of 

the businesses proposed for the space simply wouldn’t be able to give.  I truly feel that they have earned 

this opportunity and would love to see their hard work and dedication to Cordova rewarded with an 

environment better fitting their needs. By helping them, you not only are helping bring more options to 

Cordova, you’re also choosing to support a family operated business that will continue to further 

support the City of Cordova for years to come.

Thank you for your consideration

Sincerely,

Lisa Balint

lisaannbalint@gmail.com

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

29 of 200



1

Leif Stavig

From: Susan Bourgeois
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 3:07 PM
To: Leif Stavig
Subject: FW: Letter of support for Pioneer Square

 

From: Katie Stone
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 10:48 AM 
To: Susan Bourgeois <cityclerk@cityofcordova.net> 
Subject: Letter of support for Pioneer Square 

 
To whom it may concern, 
 
This is a submission of support for the old museum/library to be transformed into Pioneer Square. Of 
all the proposals this concept appears to be the most beneficial and considerate of the community of 
Cordova. This would provide a feasible space for local entrepreneurs to afford attempting the pursuit 
of a passion or dream. In addition, a location for community events and gatherings, a leisure outdoor 
area that is not attached specifically to a restaurant or bar, AND DEC certified kitchen…The ideas of 
what could and will happen if this proposal is approved are so exciting and not limiting! Pioneer 
Square seems to be a mindful consideration of the thoughts, desires, and interests of the year round 
residents of Cordova. I give 100% support to this proposal and I hope you will as well.   
 
Thank you, 
Kate Stone 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

30 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

31 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

32 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

33 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

34 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

35 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

36 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

37 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

38 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

39 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

40 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

41 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

42 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

43 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

44 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

45 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

46 of 200



        February 3, 2016 
Scott Pegau 
110 Mt Eccles Estates 
 
 
Dear Planning and Zoning Commission, 
 
I am sorry that I am unable to be present for your discussion of the disposal of the library-museum 
buildings and lots.  I support the potential sale of the buildings to any of the three applicants that were 
discussed during the January P&Z meeting.  I still remain concerned about the lack of parking downtown 
and believe there is a means to maintain parking while developing the lots.  None of the applications 
appear to use lot 18, where current parking exists.  I ask that in your recommendation that you consider 
recommending the sale of the buildings and lots 12-17 to one of the applicants, but also recommend the 
retention of lot 18 for parking.  Downtown businesses would benefit from the parking and the liability of 
those parking spots being used after hours remains with the city rather than the business.  It will likely 
be necessary to use signage to ensure people are aware that parking along that side remain public 
parking, but that seems like a low cost for continuing to ensure there is adequate public parking for the 
downtown businesses and the Cordova Center. 
 
Thanks 

 
Scott Pegau 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

47 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

48 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

49 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

50 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

51 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

52 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

53 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

54 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

55 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

56 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

57 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

58 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

59 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

60 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

61 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

62 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

63 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

64 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

65 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

66 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

67 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

68 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

69 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

70 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

71 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

72 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

73 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

74 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

75 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

76 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

77 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

78 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

79 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

80 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

81 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

82 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

83 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

84 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

85 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

86 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

87 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

88 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

89 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

90 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

91 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

92 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

93 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

94 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

95 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

96 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

97 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

98 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

99 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

100 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

101 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

102 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

103 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

104 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

105 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

106 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

107 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

108 of 200



Planner’s Report
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 2/3/16

Re: Recent Activities and Updates

 One building permit issued since the last meeting.

 Paving bid will close February 5th.

 Working on code revision for public nuisance 

 Grant Land Trust will be guest speaker at the February 17th City Council meeting to discuss the 

process and possible land donation of the Stern Property. Property is located above ponds at Fleming 

Spit. 

 Tideland acquisition is moving forward with State of Alaska. Possible decision soon. 

 Assisting Public Works Director for roads project, LT2 and Crater Lake feasibility study.

 Joint Work Session with Planning Commission and City Council at 7:30 PM on the 11th of February 

(see calendar).

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

109 of 200



Review of Proposals for the Existing Library/Museum Land and/or Building 
Page 1 of 2

Memorandum
To: Planning Commission
From: Planning Staff
Date: 2/3/16
Re: Review of Proposals for the Existing Library/Museum Land and/or Building

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Actions: Review proposals and give a recommendation to City Council
Legal Description: Lots 12-18, Block 6, Original Townsite
Parcel Number: 02-173-512, 513, 514, 515, 516, 517, 518
Zoning: Central Business District
Lot Area: Each lot area = 2,500 SF; Total Area = 17,500 SF
Attachments: Proposal Packet (The packet distributed to potential proposers)

Proposals

The request for proposals for this property began October 24th, 2015 and ended January 5th, 2016 at 5 PM. 
The City received seven proposals for the property. 

The proposed price from each proposal is as follows:
Facility Contractors........................................$505,000.00
Seaman’s Hardware .......................................$400,000.00
Moose Lodge .................................................$213,148.00
Cannery Row, Inc. .........................................$307,500.00
Cordova Drug.................................................No price
Children’s Pallas ............................................$215,000.00
Native Village of Eyak...................................$30,000.00

Following this memo is the full proposal packet for the Library/Museum Land and/or Building and each 
proposal. Any duplicated and unaltered pages from the proposal packet contained in the proposals are 
omitted.

In accordance with the Cordova Municipal Code, the Planning Commission will give a recommendation 
to City Council on the proposals. 

PART II – BACKGROUND

4/14/15 – At the Planning Commission Regular Meeting, the commission passed Resolution 15-05, which 
recommended the City Council make Lots 12-18, Block 6, Original Townsite available on the Land 
Disposal Maps. The commission also recommended the City Council dispose of the building by 
requesting sealed proposals. 

5/6/15 – At the City Council Regular Meeting, the council made the lots available and directed the City 
Manager to dispose of the Library/Museum buildings.

10/1/15 – The city received no proposals for the Library/Museum buildings.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

110 of 200



Review of Proposals for the Existing Library/Museum Land and/or Building 
Page 2 of 2

10/7/15 – From the City Council Regular Meeting Minutes:

22. Council action regarding disposal of Library / Museum Building 

M/Joyce S/Carpenter to direct the City Manager to put out an RFP for the sale of the lots with the building 
on it. 
Bailer said he disagrees. He doesn’t know why an amount was put on the RFP. He would prefer it go back 
to Planning and Zoning. Beedle said his biggest concern is the added cost to the people of Cordova, he wants 
it out of the City’s hands, as was promised. Reggiani reiterated the motion – RFP for land and building – he 
said he supports that. Burton asked if we can put out an RFP with an either/or option Mayor Kacsh said he 
was going to suggest that as well – an RFP with all proposals accepted. Joyce agrees and thinks the City 
Manager can work that into the RFP – as he is listening to us right now. Reggiani agreed – any and all 
proposals will be accepted. Robertson said he understood – any and all proposals accepted.
Vote on motion: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent (Hallquist). Motion was approved.

1/12/15 – At the Planning Commission Regular Meeting, the commission discussed the proposals and 
referred the item back to staff. For more information refer to the unapproved minutes for the meeting 
contained in this packet.

2/3/15 – At the City Council Regular Meeting, council had a discussion about the roles and responsibilities of 
the Planning Commission as it relates to land disposal and the disposal criteria. The council agreed to 
have a Joint Work Session with the commission to discuss this issue for future land disposals. There 
are no changes with the current Library/Museum disposal.

PART III – APPLICABLE CRITERIA

Chapter 5.22.060 – REVENUE AND FINANCE – DISPOSAL OF CITY REAL PROPERTY – Methods of 
disposal for fair market value.

D. A request for proposals to lease or purchase city real property shall specify the criteria upon which 

proposals will be evaluated and the minimum rent or purchase price. All proposals submitted in response 

to a request for proposals shall be reviewed by the planning commission, which shall make a 

recommendation to the city council to accept or decline any or all of the proposals. The city council shall 

review the proposals and the planning commission's recommendation and accept or decline any of the 

proposals.

PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION

“I move to recommend City Council approve the proposal from [insert proposer] for [insert property 

description (e.g. Lots 12-18, Block 6, Original Townsite and the improvements thereon)].”

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

111 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

112 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

113 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

114 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

115 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

116 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

117 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

118 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

119 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

120 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

121 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

122 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

123 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

124 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

125 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

126 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

127 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

128 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

129 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

130 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

131 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

132 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

133 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

134 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

135 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

136 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

137 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

138 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

139 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

140 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

141 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

142 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

143 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

144 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

145 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

146 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

147 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

148 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

149 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

150 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

151 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

152 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

153 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

154 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

155 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

156 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

157 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

158 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

159 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

160 of 200

planner2
Snapshot

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

161 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

162 of 200

planner2
Snapshot

planner2
Snapshot

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

163 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

164 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

165 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

166 of 200

planner2
Snapshot



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

167 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

168 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

169 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

170 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

171 of 200



Sign Permit for Ace Hardware Cordova 

Page 1 of 3

Memorandum
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 2/3/16

Re: Sign Permit for Ace Hardware Cordova

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Actions: Permit Sign Square Footage 

Applicant: Ace Hardware Cordova

Address: 500 Water Street

Legal Description: Lot 1A, Block 5, Tidewater Development Park

Parcel Number: 02-173-401

Zoning: Business

Lot Area: 12,750 sq. ft.

Per Chapter Section 18.44.070 of the Cordova Municipal Code, a business may use up to fifty square feet 

for signs, however the Planning Commission may permit additional square footage under 18.44.070(C). 

Please refer to the attached email for the request from Facility Contractors. 

PART II – REVIEW OF APPLICABLE CRITERIA

18.44.070 - Type, size, and location of signs permitted in B, I, CBD, WCP and PLI districts. 

The following types, sizes, and locations of signs are permitted in B, I, CBD, WCP and PLI districts:

A. If there is only one business establishment in a building, that business may have three signs, the 

total area of which shall not exceed fifty square feet in area. No more than one of such signs shall 

be placed on any one face of the building;

B. If two or more business establishments are located in the same building, each business may have 

two signs, the total area of which shall not exceed fifty square feet. No more than one sign for any 

business shall be placed on any one face of the building;

C. In addition to the above,.02 square feet of sign size per square foot of gross floor space, up to a 

maximum of two percent of total square footage of the building may be permitted by the planning 

commission;

D. Signs guiding or directing traffic and parking on public or private parking are permitted providing 

such signs bear no advertising matter.

PART III – STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommend permitting a total of 150 square feet of sign space as the applicant can request up to 2% 

of the total square footage and they are requesting only 1%. Ace Hardware Cordova is a business 

consistent with the permitted uses of the Business district. 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

172 of 200



Sign Permit for Ace Hardware Cordova 

Page 2 of 3

PART IV – SUGGESTED MOTION

“I move to permit a total of 150 square feet of sign space for Ace Hardware Cordova for the building 

located on Lot 1A, Block 5, Tidewater Development Park.”

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

173 of 200



Sign Permit for Ace Hardware Cordova 

Page 3 of 3

Location Map

 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

174 of 200



From: David Roemhildt at Facility Contractors
To: Leif Stavig; Sam Greenwood
Subject: Cordova Hardware sign permit
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2016 5:40:19 PM
Attachments: Cordova Hardware exterior signage.pdf

Good afternoon Sam and Leif.
 
I am requesting approval for business signs to be affixed to the Frontier Building at 500 Water Street.
 
Attached is the cut sheet for the standard ACE signs for this size building.  We request approval for
 two signs, one facing Railroad Ave. and the other facing Council street.  The larger of the two, which
 the manufacturer calls a 60” sign, will face Railroad.  The 48” sign will face Council.
 
Per CMC 18.44.070, we will have only one sign per face of the building.  The 60” sign is less than 75
 square feet and the 48” sign is less than 50 square feet.  Per CMC 18.44.070 (C), we request the
 additional .02 square feet of signage of the gross square footage of the floor.  The first two floors of
 the Frontier Building are each 7200 square feet.  This provision could potentially allow us 288
 square feet of additional signage.  We request only an additional 100 square feet to accommodate
 the signs we have proposed, plus enough for minor changes to the signs in future.
 
Respectfully,
 
David Roemhildt
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

175 of 200

mailto:david@facilitycontractors.com
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net
mailto:planning@cityofcordova.net

















		Page 1

		Page 2

		Page 3

		Page 4





PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

176 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

177 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

178 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

179 of 200



Resolution 16-01

Page 1 of 2

Memorandum
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 2/3/16

Re: Resolution 16-01

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION

The Land Disposal Maps are required to be updated annually. At this time, the Planning Commission needs 

to review the updated 2016 Land Disposal Maps in order to make a recommendation to City Council to adopt 

the maps.

The descriptions of the map designations and the update policy are on the cover page of the 2016 Land 

Disposal Maps document, attached. These are open for discussion if the commissions feel there needs to be 

adjustments.  

If a letter of interest is received on property that is ‘Not Available,’ staff notify the author of the letter and 

let them know that if they want the lot to be ‘Available,’ the opportunity to do so is at the annual update 

of the Land Disposal Maps. Staff would like to note there are instances where the commission and the 

council has changed the designation from ‘Not Available’ to ‘Available’ outside of this annual update 

process (i.e. in 2015: Alpine Diesel lease area, Breakwater Fill Lot, and Library/Museum lots).

There were no letters of interest received for lots designated ‘Not Available’ in the 2015 Land Disposal 

Maps.

PART II – CHANGES TO THE 2016 LAND DISPOSAL MAPS

The 2015 Land Disposal Maps are available on the City’s webpage (in menu on the right):

http://www.cityofcordova.net/government/planning/lease-or-purchase-city-land. 

The following lists are the changes to the maps made by staff. Most of the changes are updates  

Highlighted changes are recommended designation changes and should be discussed and concurred with 

by the commission.

General Changes:

- Some of the map’s perspectives have been altered to show more/less area.

- Parcel layer has been updated with all new subdivisions.

- Parcel lines more accurate, fixed errors in parcel lines, etc.

Specific Updates by Map:

- North Fill Development Park

 Coast Guard lease of a portion of Sorrel Road and a portion of the adjacent lot now 

shown.

 Mobile Grid lot is now ‘Leased’ as a new Lease with Option to Purchase is in place.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

180 of 200

http://www.cityofcordova.net/government/planning/lease-or-purchase-city-land


Resolution 16-01

Page 2 of 2

- Ocean Dock Subdivision

 Alpine Diesel lease area is shown. 

 The small parcel next to CEC’s leased area adjacent to New England Cannery Row 

was formerly shown as ‘Not Available.’ It has been determined that this parcel is not 

owned by the city.

 The two northernmost tideland lots across from Shelter Cove have been shown as ‘Not 

Available’ on previous Land Disposal Maps. Staff recommend designating these 

parcels as ‘Tidelands’ since they are tidelands and there are no deed restrictions in 

place.

- Odiak Park

 The lot sold to the Hansons has been removed. 

 The area purchased by the Winters is now properly depicted.

- Old Town Area

 The lot on Third Street is now ‘Leased’ as a new Lease with Option to Purchase is in 

place.

- South Fill Development Park

 AC lease area is depicted showing the area no leased on the north edge of the 

properties for harbor parking.

- Tidewater Development Park & Cordova Industrial Park

 Ocean Beauty’s tidelands purchase is shown. 

 The tidelands the city will soon be granted management authority over are now 

depicted on this map and on the South Fill Development and Whitshed Road maps. 

This is the large 50 acre parcel located outside the ATS 220 boundary. Staff 

recommend designating this parcel as ‘Tidelands.’

- Power Creek Road

 The small sliver of land across the road from the cemetery has not been depicted in the 

past. Staff recommend designating this parcel ‘Not Available’ with the rest of Nirvana 

Park.

PART III – SUGGESTED MOTION(S)

“I move to approve Resolution 16-01”

Once the motion to approve the resolution is on the table, the commission should discuss the maps and 

make changes as they see fit. For clarity, please discuss each action separately.

If an action clearly has unanimous consent, no motion needs to be made. 

If there are differing opinions concerning any action then ideally a motion to amend the maps should be 

made and voted on by voice vote.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

181 of 200



CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA

PLANNING COMMISSION

RESOLUTION 16-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 

ALASKA, RECOMMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

ADOPT THE 2016 LAND DISPOSAL MAPS

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s City Manager and City Planner are directed by Cordova 

Municipal Code Section 5.22.040(B) – The city manager shall refer a letter of interest from a qualified 

interested party to the city planner. If the city planner finds that the real property is available for lease or 

purchase, the city planner shall schedule the letter of interest for review by the planning commission; and 

City of Cordova’s Planning Commission is directed by Cordova Municipal Code Section 5.22.040(C) – 

The planning commission shall review the letter of interest and recommend to the city council whether to 

offer the real property interest for disposal by one of the methods as described in Section 5.22.060(B); and

WHEREAS,  the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission  has determined that updating the initial 

Land Disposal Maps from the 2006 Land Disposal Committee and annually reviewing and recommending 

the maps for City Councils approval will enable the City Manager and City Planner to efficiently determine 

if land is available for purchase, lease, or lease to purchase; and

WHEREAS, the City of Cordova’s Planning Commission has identified these Land Disposal Maps 

as the most current and updated version to be used in the land disposal process; and

WHEREAS, having annually updated maps will benefit the citizens of Cordova by providing maps 

for public review.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Planning Commission of the City of 

Cordova, Alaska hereby recommend the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska adopt the 2016 Land 

Disposal Maps.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 9TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016

______________________________

Tom Bailer, Chair

    

ATTEST:

______________________________

Samantha Greenwood, City Planner

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

182 of 200

planner2
Draft



2016 Land Disposal Maps 
 

 

 

 

Adopted by City Council: XXXXX 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Map Designations 
 
Available – Available to purchase, lease, or lease with an option to purchase.  
 
Not Available – The identified property is NOT available for sale. A response will be sent to the 
interested party stating that the parcel is not available for purchase. These parcels include 
protected watersheds, substandard lots, snow dumps, and other lots used by the city.  
 
Tidelands – All requests to purchase tidelands will be reviewed by the Planning Commission as 
they are received. The Planning Commission will make a recommendation on disposing of the 
tidelands to City Council. 
 
Leased – These are lots currently leased to a business or government entity by the City and are 
not available during the lease term. There are leases that are short term and renew every two 
years and others are long term leases with substantial improvements on the property. At the end 
of the lease term the property becomes available for disposal. 
 
 
 

Final Update Policy 
 
Maps will be updated on an annual basis by the Planning Department staff, reviewed by the 
Planning Commission, and adopted by City Council. This update process will begin after each 
new year with updated maps being presented to the Planning Commission in January. 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

183 of 200



Fir
e S

ub
sta

tio
n

Co
pp

er 
Riv

er 
Hi

gh
wa

y

Five Mile Cutoff Rd

0
19

0
38

0
95

Fe
et

±

Fiv
e M

ile
 L

oo
p

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

184 of 200



Sh
elt

er 
Co

ve

Or
ca

Cr
ate

r L
ak

e

New Engl
and

 Cann
ery

 Rd

0
75

0
1,5

00
37

5
Fe

et
±

Ne
w 

En
gla

nd
 C

an
ne

ry
 R

oa
d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

185 of 200



Co
ast

 G
ua

rd

AM
L

Jim Poor Ave

Haida

Sor
rell

 Rd

Copper River Highway

Railro
ad Ave

Sweetbriar Rd

Co
ast 

Guar
d L

ane

Industry RdNorth Ramp Rd

Co
rdo

va 
Re

sid
enc

e R
d

0
14

0
28

0
70

Fe
et

±

No
rth

 Fi
ll D

ev
elo

pm
en

t P
ar

k

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

186 of 200



Fe
rry

Sh
elt

er 
Co

ve

AT
S 2

20 
Boun

dar
y

New England Cannery Rd

City Dock
Copper River Highway

MorP
ac 

Rd

Sea
gull

 Ave

Barna
cle B

oulev
ard

Ferry Staging Line

0
35

0
70

0
17

5
Fe

et
±

Oc
ea

n D
oc

k S
ub

div
isi

on

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

187 of 200



Hi
gh

 Sc
ho

ol

AT
S 2

20
 Bo

un
da

ry

Copp
er R

iver
 Highw

ay

Whit
she

d R
d

Secon
d St South

Ra
ilro

ad
 Ro

w
Ha

rbo
r L

oop

Or
ca 

St

Cliff 
Trail

Chas
e A

ven
ue

Second St

Pipe St

Sa
wm

ill 
Av

e

Fis
he

rm
an

 Av
e

Marine Way South

First St South

Boardwalk 
Way

Forestry Way

Ra
ilro

ad
 Av

e

0
15

0
30

0
75

Fe
et

±

Od
iak

 Sl
ou

gh

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

188 of 200



Ele
me

nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

Ho
spi

tal

Co
ast

 G
ua

rd 
Ho

usi
ng

La
ke

 Av
e

Ch
ase

 Av
en

ue

Co
pp

er 
Ri

ve
r H

igh
wa

y

Le Fevre St

Mc
lau

gh
lin

Ad
am

s

Ce
nte

r D
r

Po
we

r C
ree

k R
oa

d

Whit
she

d R
d

Sixth St

Ad
am

s A
ve

Ninth

Railro
ad Row

Birch St

Al
der

 W
ay

Third St

Eighth St

Seventh St

No Name

Burton Road

Cedar St

Fourth St

Ingress St

Spruce St

Co
rdo

va
 W

ork
cen

ter
 Rd

Wolf 
Hill R

d

0
26

0
52

0
13

0
Fe

et
±

Od
iak

 Pa
rk

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

189 of 200



Ci
ty 

Ha
ll

Ele
me

nta
ry 

Sc
ho

ol

Bi
da

rki

Wa
ter

 Ta
nk

Co
ast

 G
ua

rd 
Ho

usi
ng

La
ke

 Av
e

Railroad Ave

Second St

Sixth St

Fourth St

Copper River Highway

Da
vis

 Av
e

Ad
am

s A
ve

Ad
am

s

Co
un

cil
 Av

e

Third St

Br
ow

nin
g A

ve

Alley

Water St

Fifth St

Ninth

Yo
un

g D
r

Alder Way

Cabin Ridge Rd

First St Alley

No Name

Eighth St

Seventh St

Burton Road

Fe
der

al 
Wa

y

Ob
ser

va
tio

n A
ve

Front St

Off Davis

Co
un

cil
 Av

e

Sixth St

Third St

First St Alley

Fourth St

Ad
am

s A
ve

First St Alley

Fir
st S

t A
lle

y
0

22
0

44
0

11
0

Fe
et

±

Ol
d T

ow
n A

rea

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

190 of 200



Ci
ty 

Ha
ll

AC

Hi
gh

 Sc
ho

ol

Ha
rbo

r

Tri
de

nt

ATS 220 Boundary

Nic
hol

off
 W

ay

Railroad Ave

Ha
rbo

r L
oop

Water St

Fisherman Ave

Ad
am

s A
ve

0
17

5
35

0
87

.5
Fe

et
±

So
uth

 Fi
ll D

ev
elo

pm
en

t P
ar

k

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

191 of 200



Ci
ty 

Ha
ll

Bi
da

rki

Ha
rbo

r

Oc
ean

 Be
au

tyTri
de

nt

Tri
de

nt

Railroad Ave

ATS 220 Boundary

Copper River Highway

Second St

Jim
 Poor Ave

Co
un

cil
 Av

e

Industry Rd

Third St

Br
eak

wa
ter

 Av
e

Alley

Haida

Water St

Da
vis

 Av
e

Br
ow

nin
g A

ve

Marin
e W

ay

First St Alley

Fe
der

al 
Wa

y

Ob
ser

va
tio

n A
ve

Front St

Cord
ova

 Resid
enc

e R
d

First St Alley

0
24

0
48

0
12

0
Fe

et
±

Ti
de

wa
ter

 D
ev

elo
pm

en
t P

ar
k &

 C
or

do
va

 In
du

str
ial

 Pa
rk

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

192 of 200



Ci
ty 

Ha
ll Ele

me
nta

ry 
Sc

ho
ol

AC

Ho
spi

tal

Hi
gh

 Sc
ho

ol

Ca
mp

er 
Pa

rk

Re
ser

vo
ir

Co
ast

 G
ua

rd 
Ho

usi
ng

Wh
itsh

ed 
Rd

La
ke

 Av
e

Co
pp

er 
Ri

ve
r H

igh
wa

y

Meals 
Road

Ch
ase

 Av
en

ue

ATS 220 Boundary

Le Fevre St

Mc
lau

gh
lin

Ad
am

s

Nic
hol

off
 W

ay

Second St

Ce
nte

r D
r

Ha
rbo

r L
oop

Ra
ilro

ad
 Ro

w

Or
ca 

Inl
et 

Dr

Railroad Ave

Se
con

d S
t S

ou
th

Sixth St

Ninth

He
nri

ch
s R

oad
 Ea

st

Wh
isk

ey 
Rid

ge 
Rd

Birch St

Third St

Eighth St

Marine Way South
Burton Road

Baler
 Rd

Fourth St

Ingress St

Blu
ff T

rai
l

0
55

0
1,1

00
27

5
Fe

et
±

W
hit

sh
ed

 R
oa

d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

193 of 200



Co
ast

 G
ua

rd 
Ho

usi
ng

Tri
po

d H
ill

Po
we

r C
ree

k R
oa

d

La
ke 

Av
e Le Fevre St

Lake View 

Birch St

Ch
ase

 Av
en

ue

Yo
un

g D
r

Cedar St

Spruce St

Alder Way

Mc
lau

gh
lin

Lake View 

0
48

0
96

0
24

0
Fe

et
±

Po
we

r C
ree

k R
oa

d

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

Ce
me

ter
y

No
t A

va
ila

ble

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

194 of 200



Co
pp

er 
Ri

ve
r H

igh
wa

y

Mc
lau

gh
lin

Al
pin

e D
riv

e 

Hi
gh

lan
d D

r

Kim
mic

k W
ay

Mt
 Ec

cle
s S

t

Mu
rch

eso
n R

d

Highland Dr

0
47

5
95

0
23

7.5
Fe

et
±

Ey
ak

 L
ak

e

Ci
ty 

Pr
op

ert
y

Av
ail

ab
le

No
t A

va
ila

ble
Tid

ela
nd

s
Le

ase
d

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

195 of 200



Land Disposal of a Portion of ATS 1004 

Page 1 of 2

Memorandum
To: Planning Commission

From: Planning Staff

Date: 2/3/16

Re: Land Disposal of a Portion of ATS 1004

PART I – GENERAL INFORMATION

Requested Actions: Recommendation to City Council on Disposal Method

Legal Description: Portion of ATS 1004 (see location map)

Parcel Number: 02-041-700

Zoning: Waterfront Industrial District

Lot Area: Area of portion is approx. 11 acres

The city has received a letter of interest (see attached) from Skip Jensen. 

In accordance with the Cordova Municipal Code, the Planning Commission will give a recommendation 

to City Council of whether to offer the real property interest for disposal by one of the methods as described 

in Section 5.22.060(B).

PART II – APPLICABLE CRITERIA

5.22.040 DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY – Letter of interest to lease or purchase.

C. The planning commission shall review the letter of interest and recommend to the city council 

whether to offer the real property interest for disposal by one of the methods as described in Section 

5.22.060(B).

5.22.060 DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY – Methods of disposal.

B. In approving a disposal of an interest in city real property, the city council shall select the method 

by which the city manager will conduct the disposal from among the following:

1. Negotiate an agreement with the party who submitted a letter of interest to lease or 

purchase the property;

2. Invite sealed bids to lease or purchase the property;

3. Offer the property for lease or purchase at public auction;

4. Request sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property.

PART III – SUGGESTED MOTION

“I move to recommend to City Council to dispose of a portion of ATS 1004 as depicted in the staff report 

for fair market value as outlined in the Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by *”

Choose one of the following to insert for the asterisk:

1. Negotiating an agreement with Skip Jensen to lease or purchase the property.

2. Inviting sealed bids to lease or purchase the property.

3. Offering the property for lease or purchase at public auction.

4. Requesting sealed proposals to lease or purchase the property.

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

196 of 200



Land Disposal of a Portion of ATS 1004 

Page 2 of 2

Location Map

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

197 of 200



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

198 of 200

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DC3F880D4C9149ABB295B8B6D1040001-PLANNING
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net
mailto:fvrhema@mail.com
mailto:planning@cityofcordova.net
mailto:fvrhema@mail.com
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net
mailto:fvrhema@mail.com
mailto:planning2@cityofcordova.net
planner2
Snapshot

planner2
Snapshot

planner2
Snapshot



 2
/4

/2
0
1
6
 8

:3
9
 A

M

S
u

M
o

T
u

W
e

T
h

F
r

S
a

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

F
eb

ru
ar

y
 2

0
1
6

S
u

M
o

T
u

W
e

T
h

F
r

S
a

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1
6

F
eb

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

6

Ja
n

 3
1

F
e
b

 1
2

3
4

5
6

7
:0

0
p
m

 C
it

y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 

R
eg

u
la

r 
(C

C
 C

o
m

m
. 

R
o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

6
:3

0
p
m

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 P

u
b
li

c 

H
ea

ri
n
g
 (

C
C

 C
o
m

m
. 

R
o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)
7
:0

0
p
m

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 R

eg
u
la

r 

(C
C

 C
o
m

m
. 
R

o
o
m

s 
A

 &

7
:0

0
p
m

 H
ar

b
o
r 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 R

eg
u
la

r 

(C
C

 C
o
m

m
. 
R

o
o
m

 B
)

7
:0

0
p
m

 S
ch

o
o
l 

B
o
ar

d
 

R
eg

u
la

r 
(H

ig
h
 S

ch
o
o
l)

7
:3

0
p
m

 J
o
in

t 
W

o
rk

 S
es

si
o
n

- 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 

&
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
(C

C
 

C
o
m

m
. 
R

o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

C
it

y
 C

lo
se

d
 -

 P
re

si
d
en

t'
s 

D
ay

7
:0

0
p
m

 C
it

y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 

R
eg

u
la

r 
(L

ib
ra

ry
)

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

6
:0

0
p
m

 P
ar

k
s 

an
d
 R

ec
. 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 R

eg
u
la

r 

M
ee

ti
n
g
 (

C
C

 C
o
m

m
. 

R
o
o
m

 B
)

2
8

2
9

M
a
r 

1
2

3
4

5

S
U

N
D

A
Y

M
O

N
D

A
Y

T
U

E
S
D

A
Y

W
E
D

N
E
S
D

A
Y

T
H

U
R

S
D

A
Y

F
R

ID
A

Y
S
A

T
U

R
D

A
Y

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

199 of 200



 2
/4

/2
0
1
6
 8

:3
9
 A

M

S
u

M
o

T
u

W
e

T
h

F
r

S
a

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1
6

S
u

M
o

T
u

W
e

T
h

F
r

S
a

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
6

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
6

F
e
b

 2
8

2
9

M
a
r 

1
2

3
4

5

E
le

ct
io

n
 D

ay
7
:0

0
p
m

 C
it

y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 

R
eg

u
la

r 
(C

C
 C

o
m

m
. 

R
o
o
m

s 
A

 &
 B

)

6
7

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

6
:3

0
p
m

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 R

eg
u
la

r 

(C
C

 C
o
m

m
. 
R

o
o
m

s 
A

 &

B
)

7
:0

0
p
m

 H
ar

b
o
r 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 R

eg
u
la

r 

(C
C

 C
o
m

m
. 
R

o
o
m

 B
)

7
:0

0
p
m

 S
ch

o
o
l 

B
o
ar

d
 

R
eg

u
la

r 
(H

ig
h
 S

ch
o
o
l)

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

7
:0

0
p
m

 C
it

y
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 

R
eg

u
la

r 
(L

ib
ra

ry
)

2
0

2
1

2
2

2
3

2
4

2
5

2
6

6
:0

0
p
m

 P
ar

k
s 

an
d
 R

ec
. 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 R

eg
u
la

r 

M
ee

ti
n
g
 (

C
C

 C
o
m

m
. 

R
o
o
m

 B
)

2
7

2
8

2
9

3
0

3
1

A
p

r 
1

2

S
U

N
D

A
Y

M
O

N
D

A
Y

T
U

E
S
D

A
Y

W
E
D

N
E
S
D

A
Y

T
H

U
R

S
D

A
Y

F
R

ID
A

Y
S
A

T
U

R
D

A
Y

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 9, 2016

200 of 200


	02-09-16 Agenda
	01-12-16 Regular Meeting Minutes_0
	01-20-16 Special Meeting Minutes_0
	1 160112 - Petition
	2 160119 - Email from Earle Cook
	3 160127 - Letter from Shane Songer_0
	4 160129 - Letter from Mary Little_0
	5 160201 - Letter from Christa Hoover
	6 160201 - Letter from Pam Smith
	7 160201 - Letter from Carolyn Roesbery
	8 160201 - Letter from Lisa Balint_0
	9 160202 - Email from Kate Stone
	10 160202 - Email from Raven Madison
	11 160202 - Email from Rachel Hoover
	12 160202 - Email from Sharin Leppert
	13 160202 - Email from Rebecca Robinson
	14 160202 - Email from Breanna Mills
	15 160202 - Email from Vivian Kennedy
	16 160202 - Email from Ken Jones
	17 160202 - Email from Alvin & Judy Fulton
	18 160202 - Email from Debra Adams
	19 160202 - Email from Bret Bradford
	20 160202 - Email from Bryan Mills
	21 160202 - Email from Sarah Trumblee
	22 160202 - Public Notice from DOT(2)
	23 160202 - Public Notice from DOT
	24 160203 - Letter from Scott Pegau
	25 160203 - Letter from Shannon Joekay
	26 160203 - Email from Jessica Klix
	27 160203 - Email from Renee Rankin
	28 160203 - Email from Mel Mattson
	29 160203 - Email from Aaron & Fe Muma
	30 160203 - Email from Maeva Nolan
	31 160203 - Email from Chelsea Haisman
	32 160203 - Email from Dale & Sue Muma
	33 160203 - Email from Malvin Fajardo
	34 160203 - Comments recieved through Facility Contractors
	34 160203 - Letter from Mikie McHone Peebles
	35 160203 - Letter from Mitch Ladd
	36 160203 - Letter from Wendell Dadulla
	37 160203 - Letter from Skip Jensen
	38 160203 - Letter from K. Gialopsos
	39 160203 - Letter from Bob Jewell
	40 160203 - Letter from Tim Dillon
	41 160203 - Letter from Justin Avery
	42 160203 - Letter from Elis Beedie
	43 160203 - Letter from Mark Casey
	44 160203 - Letter from Dan McIntosh
	45 160203 - Letter from Shelley Balint
	46 160203 - Letter from Tyler Dillon
	47 160203 - Letter from Tim Dillon, Jr.
	48 160203 - Letter from James Wiese
	49 160203 - Letter from Ralph Bullis
	50 160203 - Letter from Terry Bartley
	51 160203 - Letter from Richard & Sharon McCalvy
	52 160203 - Letter from Lucas Borer
	53 160203 - Letter from Darin Gilman
	54 160203 - Letter from Reese Plant
	55 160203 - Letter from Dave Eike
	56 160203 - Letter from Grace Chung
	57 160203 - Letter from Steve Graves
	58 160203 - Letter from Greg LoForte
	59 160203 - Letter from Terry & Cully Long
	60 160203 - Letter from Jack Jensen
	61 160203 - Letter from Bob Ladd
	62 160203 - Letter from Clotine Wade
	63 160203 - Letter from Michael Wits
	64 160203 - Letter from Bert Ward
	65 160203 - Letter from Charles Roesbery
	66 160203 - Letter from Jeffrey Field
	67 160203 - Letter from Audrey Burton
	68 160203 - Letter from Ben Simpler
	69 160203 - Letter from Michael McNiel
	70 160203 - Letter from Chris Bolin
	71 160203 - Letter from Matthew Adams
	72 160203 - Letter from Daniel Vedder
	73 160203 - Letter from Douglas Pettit
	74 160203 - Letter from Pete Brockert
	75 160203 - Letter from David Janka
	76 160203 - Letter from Scott Madison
	77 160203 - Letter from Greg Hamm
	78 160203 - Letter from Jesse Carter
	02_09_2016 Planners Report_0
	LibraryMuseum Memo_0
	RFP for LibraryMuseum
	AllProposals
	FacilityContractorsLLC
	1

	SeamensHardware
	MooseLodge
	CanneryRow
	CordovaDrug
	ChildrensPallas
	6

	NVE

	SignPermit_0
	Cordova Hardware sign permitemail
	Cordova Hardware exterior signage small
	Land Disposal Maps Memo_0
	16-01_0
	2016 Land Disposal Maps Small
	Disposal of 1004_0
	Skip Letter of Interest packet
	Monthly Style

